

Electronic Health Solutions

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Laser Printers (Normal Duty) 2026 Projects- RMS and MOH

RFP Reference Number: RFP-EHS-PROC-10-2026









Ading

Table of Contents

TAB	LE OF CONTENTS	2
TRA	NSMITTAL LETTER	3
CON	IFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT	4
CON	IPANY ABSTRACT	5
1.	CONTACT INFORMATION	6
2.	GENERAL CONDITIONS	
3.	BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS	8
4.	RFP GUIDELINES	9
5.	RFP TERMS & CONDITIONS	11
6.	FINANCIAL COMPLIANCE SHEET	14
7.	OBJECTIVES	15
.8	BILL OF QUANTITY (BOQ) AND SITES NAMES	
9.	BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS:	
10.	SUBMITTALS	22
11.	SCOPE OF WORK	22
12.	SCOPE OF WORK	24
13.	TECHNICAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
14	WARRANTY AND SUPPORT	24









Transmittal Letter

Date: 31-AUG-2025

Dear Sir / Madam,

Electronic Health Solutions "EHS" is in the process of tendering "RFP-EHS-PROC-10-2026" for Supply, Installation, Configuration, Testing and Implementation of Laser Printers (Normal Duty) in the following sites:

#	Site
1	Ministry of Health (MOH)
2	Royal Medical Services (RMS)
3	Ministry of Health (MOH) - Billing

Interested companies are encouraged to submit their technical and financial proposals as per the details provided in this RFP. EHS appreciates your timely and accurate response, meanwhile, shall you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Procurement Department

Tel: +962 6 580 0461 | Ext. 3050, 3071,3072 & 3073

Email: procurement@ehs.com.jo

Yours sincerely,

Electronic Health Solution









Confidentiality Statement

This Request for Proposal (RFP) contains information proprietary to Electronic Health Solutions, hereafter referred to as "EHS". Each recipient is entrusted to maintain its confidentiality. The information contained in this RFP is provided for the sole purpose of permitting the Bidder to respond to the RFP. This information may not be reproduced in whole or in part without the expressed written permission of EHS.

The recipient shall hereby agree to keep all the information in this RFP confidential and shall not, without prior written permission of EHS, disclose this information to any person other than the employees, agents, subcontractors, and advisors who are required in the course of their duties to execute proposal preparation activities. The recipient shall undertake the responsibility that all such persons are informed of the confidential nature of the information.

No recipient of this RFP shall, without the prior consent of EHS, make any public statements to any third parties in relation to this RFP or the subsequent short-listing of any prospective implementer or the subsequent awarding of any order. Unauthorized release of information or public statements will result in immediate disqualification.

Information provided by each Bidder will be held in confidence and will be used for the sole purpose of evaluating a potential business relationship with the respective Bidder's company.

There will be no obligation to maintain the confidentiality of any information that was known to EHS, prior to the receipt of a proposal from the Bidder, or due to becoming publicly known through no fault of EHS, or if received without obligation of confidentiality from a third party owing no obligation of confidentiality to the Bidders.









Company Abstract

Company Profile

Electronic Health Solutions (EHS) was founded in 2009 as a non-profit company. EHS is owned by the main stakeholders in health and technology sectors in the Kingdom including Ministry of Health (MoH), Ministry of Information and Communication Technology (MoICT), Royal Medical Services (RMS), King Hussein Cancer Center, King Hussein Institute for Cancer and Biotechnology, Royal Health Awareness Society and Private Hospitals Association.

Hakeem is Jordan's National Electronic Health Records (EHR) initiative by which the healthcare sector will be computerized. The program was incepted in October 2009.

The company's mandate is to implement Hakeem in public hospitals, Royal Medical Services sites, Universities Hospitals and King Hussein Cancer Center, in addition to healthcare centers including comprehensive clinics and primary clinics.

Vision, Mission, Goals, and Objectives

Vision

Transform and sustain a continuously improving healthcare system in Jordan by leveraging information technology.

Mission

Provide a secure and accessible platform that enables the storing and sharing of electronic patient health records at all healthcare facilities enrolled in Hakeem.

Objectives

EHS main objectives are the following:

- 1- Improve Healthcare
- 2- Reduce the Cost of healthcare services.
- 3- Provide Data for Research and Decision Making

Benefits

- Raising healthcare quality and outcomes by enhancing the accuracy of diagnoses, medication administration, and patient information management;
- Boosting health facilities' efficiency and workflow by saving time and reducing errors in information retrieval;
- Supporting research, scientific studies and, decision-making by supplying the necessary patient data, history and statistics;
- Reducing operating costs by optimizing resource utilization and, preventing lab test repetition.









© جميع الحقوق محفوظة ٥٢٥ شركة الحوسبة الصحية.

1. Contact Information

Any questions regarding this RFP shall be directed to the following email address in writing:

Name:	Procurement Department
Company:	Electronic Health Solutions
Address:	King Hussein Business Park, King Abdullah the second street. 4408 Amman 11952
Telephone / Fax:	Telephone +962 (6) 5800461 EX T3050, 3071 ,3072, 3073,3074 Fax +962 (6) 5800466
Email:	Procurement@ehs.com.jo

The bidder should receive a response from the procurement department, if not please call the following number +962 79 668 1595 Or Tel: +962 6 5800461 | Ext: 3050, 3071,3072 & 3073









2. General Conditions

Upon participation, the bidder agrees to the following:

- 1. All costs incurred by Bidder in the preparation of this proposal shall be borne by the Bidder.
- 2. "EHS" will assume that all statements in writing, made by persons submitting Proposals are true, accurate, complete and, not misleading.
- 3. "EHS" reserves the right to cancel, at any time, this RFP partially or in its entirety. No legal liability on the part of "EHS" for payment of any kind shall arise and in no event will a cause of action lies with any bidder for the recovery of any cost incurred in connection with preparing or submitting a proposal, in response hereto all efforts initiated or undertaken by the bidder shall be done considering and accepting this fact.
- 4. Bidder's proposals shall be based on full compliance with the terms, conditions and, requirements of this RFP and its future clarifications and/or amendments.
- 5. "EHS" shall not be under any obligation to return or save either the original or any copies of any Bidder's Proposals (technical and/or financial), and all documents submitted to "EHS", whether originals or copies, shall be kept or disposed of by "EHS".
- 6. This Request for Proposal doesn't constitute an offer. "EHS" shall not be under obligation to enter into any agreement with any Bidder in connection with this RFP and responses received.
- 7. The Bidder's proposals (technical and financial) shall comply with the laws and regulations of the Hashemite Kingdome of Jordan.
- 8. The Bidder's proposals (technical and financial) shall be compatible with international standards and best practices.
- 9. As a part of the RFP response, the Bidder is requested to fill out the compliance sheet included in this RFP.
- 10. The bidder must include in his technical proposal a detailed Bill of Quantity "BOQ" for all proposed and priced items and services. Accordingly, this should be reflected and included in the financial offer with itemized quoted prices for all proposed items.
- 11. The Bidder must provide a complete price list for all consumables (including, but not limited to, toner cartridges, drum units, and fuser kits) required for the proper operation of the tendered laser printers. These prices shall be fixed and guaranteed not to increase for the entire warranty duration of five (5) years, effective from the date of final acceptance of the equipment.
- 12. The bidder must commit to providing EHS with the same prices and terms for a period of (1) year starting from the Awarding Letter date for the purpose of Variation Orders
- 13. The quantities requested in this RFP are subject to increase, decrease or, cancellation as per the actual requirements in the awarding date. In case the quantities decrease the vendor is responsible to install the available materials from the EHS warehouse.
- 14. في حال أن تعذر على "المناقص الفائز بالعطاء" تنفيذ التزاماته التعاقدية و/أو أي جزء منها، بحيث يكون قد تأخر في توريد المواد و/أو الخدمات المحددة لمدة (45) يوم من التاريخ الواجب على " المناقص الفائز بالعطاء " خلاله تنفيذ التزاماته، فسيكون في هذه الحالة من حق "شركة الحوسبة الصحية" إلغاء قرار الإحالة والعلاقة التعاقدية التي تجمعهم مباشرة دون الحاجة الى اشعار و/أو انذار و/أو استصدار حكم قضائي. كما يكون من حق " شركة الحوسبة الصحية " في هذه الحالة شراء ما كان متفق عليه من مورد آخر يراه مناسبا، على أن يتحمل " المناقص الفائز بالعطاء " كافة النفقات التي قد تكبتدها " شركة الحوسبة الصحية " جرّاء ذلك الى جانب تعويض " شركة الحوسبة الصحية " عما لحقه من أضرار إثر تعذره عن تنفيذ إلتزاماته.







3. Bidder Qualifications

- Bidder should be a Company registered under the Jordanian Ministry of Industry and Trade for more than <u>three years</u> or represented by a company abiding by the aforementioned condition; otherwise, any international or regional bidder must present the formal documents which prove the financial capacity of the company in addition to its commercial registration documents at the country of origin
- 2. Bidder should have at least three references of similar projects preferably in the health care sector and to be accepted by EHS.
- The Bidder shall have at least 2 live installations with support as of the date of submission of this bid.
- 4. The Bidder shall have specialized and certified engineers with relevant technical certification for at least two engineers.
- The bidder must submit Up-To-Date official documents of registration issued from the Companies Control Department at the Jordanian Ministry of Industry and Trade.
- 6. The bidder shall be an authorized Top Level (Tier One) Partner of the mother company he represents in this bid. An up-to-date valid official letter/certificate from the mother company shall be submitted by the bidder as part of the bidder's qualification documents, to prove the level of partnership for the bidder.
- 7. The bidder must have at least (2) two engineers certified by the mother company for the implementation and technical support of the proposed solution.
- 8. All proposed and supplied equipment\solutions\items\services must be original, brand new (not refurbished) and, licensed by the manufacture (mother company) to be supplied and installed for this project at EHS.
- 9. All proposed and supplied equipment / solution / items / appliances / hardware must be newly manufactured with manufacturer valid warranty and support duration for not less than (7) years from the date of delivery. This implies that supplied products must not be obsolete, phased out of production, out of sales, and support.
- 10. All proposed and supplied equipment\solutions\items\services must be original, brand new (not refurbished) and, licensed by the manufacture (mother company) to be supplied and installed for this project at EHS.

11. تلتزم الشركة المحال عليها بتحديد نسبة الصيانة و الدعم الفني في العرض المالي للأجهزة المحال عليها للسنوات التي تلي فترة الصيانة المجانية شاملة قطع الغيار و الأيدي العاملة علماً بأن هذا البند سيكون جزء من التقييم المالي للعرض المقدم

The winning bidder is obliged to determine the percentage of maintenance and technical support including spare parts and manpower for the years following the free maintenance duration. This has to be specified clearly in the financial offer for the supplied devices\solutions as per this RFP and will be part of the financial evaluation of the bid.









4. RFP Guidelines

a. RFP Issuance & Submission

Event	Date
RFP distribution to vendors	31-AUG -2025
2. Questionnaire Session	N/A
Proposal due date Closure Date	22-SEP-2025

b. Queries and Responses

All inquiries during the questions and answers session (Bidder Conference) if conducted must be documented., Verbal clarifications, inquiries or communication are not permitted, and only written communication is accepted.

c. RFP Acknowledgement

- 1. Award of the contract resulting from this RFP will be based upon the most responsive vendor whose offer will be the most advantageous to "EHS" in terms of cost, functionality, and other factors as specified elsewhere in this RFP.
- 2. Vendor has a period of (5) days to acknowledge and accept the awarding letter with its terms and conditions. Delay of acceptance will yield into consideration of rejection.
- 3. EHS" reserves the right to:
 - a) Accept other than the lowest-priced offer.
 - b) Award a contract on the basis of initial offers received, without discussions or requests for best and final offers.
 - c) Award the RFP contract on a partial basis (i.e. not all requirements requested from a single vendor.)
 - d) Not declare the name of the winning bidder, and awarding details.

d. Proposal Format Requirements

- 1. The financial and technical proposals must be submitted separately. Each proposal must be sent in a separate (PDF) electronic file (PDF). (If the proposal file document size is bigger than 9 Megabyte (MB), you may send the document through a secured file hosting service and an internet-based computer file transfer service company such as Dropbox, WeTransfer, etc.)
- 2. The proposals must be sent to the Procurement Department email namely; (<u>Procurement@ehs.com.jo</u>). A password divided into (3) portions and not to be less than (9) nine digits must be set on the financial offer.







- 3. The passwords must be sent through a text message (SMS) to relevant mobile numbers which will be cellular mobile numbers that will be provided to the bidders at a later stage.
- 4. Pricing must be per site with a breakdown itemized pricing for each item, component, product and services included in the submitted Financial Proposal.
- 5. The Financial Proposal must specify clearly the compliance with the (5) five years' warranty duration required in the Technical Specification section.
- 6. The bidder shall submit only one financial proposal file. The financial proposal must include all of the products or solution options proposed in the Technical Proposal. The financial proposal must be in a format that is easy to read and understand and in compliance and consistent with the pricing and terms and conditions mentioned in this RFP document. The financial proposal must be in English.

The financial proposal must be signed by an authorized representative of the bidder.

If the bidder submits more than one financial proposal file, or if the financial proposal does not include all of the products or solution options proposed in the Technical Proposal, the bidder's proposal may not be considered.

- 7. The bidder must submit a cover letter in a PDF format as a separate document from the Technical and the Financial Proposal. The cover letter must include the following information:
 - The tender reference number.
 - The name of the bidder.
 - The contact information for the bidder.
 - A list of the product(s) and\or solution(s) names that are being proposed, along with the corresponding product and/or solution code.
 - A listing of the proposed product(s)\ solution(s)\service(s) along with their relevant brief description.

The aforementioned information must be filled in the following "Table Template" and must be consistent and in a total match with the relative names and descriptions included in the financial and technical proposals.

The list of product and/or solution names must match those included in the Technical and Financial Proposal. If the bidder does not submit a cover letter,







or if the list of product and/or solution names do not match those included in the Technical and Financial Proposal, the bidder's proposal may not be considered.

(ملخص للمنتجات والخدمات والحلول المعروضة) Table Template

The following table template can be used to list the product and\or solution names that are being proposed:

Option	Product\Solution\Services Name	Product\Solution\Services Description
Option (1)	Product 1	KOL
Option (2)	Solution 1	
Option (3)	Solution 2 & Product 2	

5. RFP Terms & Conditions

a. Evaluation Criteria

- 1. "EHS" will evaluate each response. Responses will be evaluated on many criteria deemed to be in EHS's best interest, including but not limited to, technical offering, price, warranty, delivery duration, Bidder certification, accreditation, schedule, bidder's capabilities, compliance with bonding, and any other factors that "EHS" determine. The order of these factors does not denote relative importance.
- 2. "EHS" reserves the right to consider other relevant factors as it deems appropriate in order to obtain the best value.
- 3. This RFP does not commit "EHS" to select any firm, enter into any agreement, pay any costs incurred in preparing a response or procure or contract for any services or supplies. "EHS" reserves the right to request additional information from the bidders whose response meets "EHS" needs and business objectives without requesting such information from all respondents.

b. Rejection of Proposals







"EHS" reserves the right to reject any or all offers and discontinue this RFP process without obligation or liability to any potential Vendor.

c. Proposal Costs and Expenses

No legal liability on the part of "EHS" for payment of any kind shall arise and in no event will a cause of action lies with any bidder for the recovery of any cost incurred in connection with preparing or submitting a proposal. In response hereto all efforts initiated or undertaken by the bidder shall be done considering and accepting this fact.

d. Bid, Performance, Advance payment, and Warranty Bonds

- Unconditional Bid Bond valid for (3) <u>three</u> months with an amount of (3,500.00 JoD)
 Three Thousand Five Hundred Jordanian Dinar to be renewed automatically must be submitted by every participating bidder.
- 2. Advance payment LG, is to be submitted against any required advanced payment.
- 3. Unconditional Performance Bond for (10%) of the total amount of the awarded value shall be submitted by the winning bidder and within (5) working days from the date of the award. The Performance bond must remain valid for the total duration of the implementation of the project and until the delivered solution is finally received and accepted by EHS. This Performance Bond will be replaced by the Maintenance LG after items delivered installed and finally accepted duly. The Maintenance Bond will remain valid until the end of the warranty duration. In case the winning bidder fails to submit the performance bond, EHS reserves the right to cancel the contract and liquidate the bid bond without reverting to the bidder.

e. Penalties

In the event, the bidder fails to deliver according to the agreed time (for either the initial agreed delivery date or any of the subsequent delivery dates). The Bidder must pay EHS a delay penalty of (1%) of the total contract amount for each calendar week of delay. The maximum penalty for delays shall not exceed (10%) of the total contract value. The payment or deduction of such penalty shall not relieve the winning bidder from its obligations to complete the services or from any other obligations and liabilities under this bid.

f. Payment Terms

1- Payment terms:









20% Advance Payment against "Advance Payment LG" 20% upon items delivery 20% upon installation or implementation 40% on final EHS acceptance.

In case the winning bidder fails to comply with the "Advance Payment LG" term set for the first payment, hence, the winning bidders will be entitled to receive (40%) of the total contract value after the fulfillment of the delivery and initial receiving conditions "إستلام توريدي" set forth in this RFP.

2- Payment currency shall be in Jordanian Dinar (USD and Euro exchange rate will be calculated at the currencies exchange rate issued by Central Bank of Jordan at the payment date).

استنادًا إلى قرار مجلس الوزراء رقم (2) لسنة 2025 "نظام معدل لنظام المصاريف والمخصصات والاستهلاك والإعفاءات" الصادر بتاريخ 2024/12/21، والذي يقضي باعتماد الفاتورة الإلكترونية الصادرة عن برنامج الفوترة الوطني الإلكترونية أو عن برنامج تم ربطه ببرنامج الفوترة الوطني الإلكتروني ووفقًا لنظام تنظيم شؤون الفوترة والرقابة عليها رقم (34) لسنة 2019 النافذ من المشتريات المحلية من السلع والخدمات، يلتزم المورد بتقديم فواتير إلكترونية صادرة عن برنامج الفوترة الوطني الإلكتروني لمشتريات شركة الحوسبة الصحية ووبما يشمل جميع أو امر الشراء وقرارات الإحالة والعقود الصادرة عن شركة الحوسبة الصحية.

نعتذر عن قبول أي فواتير غير مطابقة للمواصفات المذكورة أعلاه بعد تاريخ (2025/3/31).

g. Terms of Delivery

- The Suppliers/Bidders are required to specify in their offers the most efficient and feasible delivery, installation, and implementation duration of their proposed solution/goods.
- The duration must commence immediately after the purchase order date.
- Evaluation of the proposal will take into consideration the most efficient duration for the **delivery**, **installation**, **and implementation**.
- Final acceptance by EHS is mandatory, and any delay will incur penalties as specified in clause (5.e) of this RFP.
 - على المقاول/المناقص أن يحدد مدة التوريد والتركيب والتشغيل للأجهزة الموردة.
 - سيراعي عند التقييم للعروض مدة التوريد والتركيب والتشغيل المحددة من قبل المقاول/المناقص.

h. Offer Expiry Date

The validity of the Proposal shall be no less than (90) days unless clearly mentioned differently.

The prices must remain fixed and valid for (90) days from the date of the invitation for bid closing date and shall be clearly stated in the technical and commercial bids.









6. Financial Compliance Sheet

#	Description	Comply (Yes/No)	Reference in the proposal
1	The bidder shall comply with all points included in the general conditions section		333
2	The bidder shall comply with all points included in the bidder qualifications section	A	810
3	The bidder shall comply with all points included in the RFP guideline section	1 FOI	
4	The bidder shall comply with all points included in the RFP terms and conditions section		
5.	The Bidder must provide a complete price list for all consumables (including, but not limited to, toner cartridges, drum units, and fuser kits) required for the proper operation of the tendered laser printers. These prices shall be fixed and guaranteed not to increase for the entire warranty duration of five (5) years, effective from the date of final acceptance of the equipment.		

التزام المورد بتطبيق نظام الفوترة الوطني:

استنادًا إلى قرار مجلس الوزراء رقم (2) لسنة 2025 "نظام معدل لنظام المصاريف والمخصصات والاستهلاك والإعفاءات" الصادر بتاريخ 12/21/4/202، والذي يقضي باعتماد الفاتورة الإلكترونية الصادرة عن برنامج الفوترة الوطني الإلكترونية أو عن برنامج تم ربطه ببرنامج الفوترة الوطني الإلكتروني ووفقًا لنظام تنظيم شؤون الفوترة والرقابة عليها رقم (34) لسنة 2019 النافذ من المشتريات المحلية من السلع والخدمات، يلتزم المورد بتقديم فواتير الكترونية صادرة عن برنامج الفوترة الوطني أو عن برنامج تم ربطه ببرنامج الفوترة الوطني الإلكتروني





لمشتريات شركة الحوسبة الصحية ووبما يشمل جميع أوامر الشراء وقرارات الإحالة والعقود الصادرة عن شركة الحوسبة الصحية.

نعتذر عن قبول أي فواتير غير مطابقة للمواصفات المذكورة أعلاه بعد تاريخ (2025/3/31).

7. Objectives

EHS invites technically complete and commercially competitive bids from reputed bidders for Supply, Installation, Configuration, Testing and Implementation of Laser Printers in the following sites

8. Bill of Quantity (BOQ) and Sites Names

The list of project sites provided in this document is an initial and illustrative list only. EHS reserves the right to modify, add, or remove project sites, and alter the scope of work at each location based on evolving EHS business needs and requirements. Any such changes will be communicated to the awarded vendor in writing and will be subject to a formal change order process.

#	Site	Quantity
1.	МОН	655
2.	RMS	72
3.	MOH- Billing	173
	Total	900





MOH FOIR Review









		3	<i>ਵੇ</i>	Laser Printer	
	الثوع	المحافظة	کز پارلم	Prin	
		i ai —	?- 1	ser	
	ψÎ.	▼.	Ł 🔻	<u> </u>	
	توسعة	امادبا	الذديم مستشفي في الخارجية العيادات توسعة مب	17	
	أولى وكز	عجلون	الأولي منيف رأس صحي وكز	5	
	اولى و كز	المفرق	الأولى السويلمة صحى وكز	5	
		الكوك	الاولى مدين صحى وكز	5	
	اُولى ھوكۆ				
	أولي وكز	جر ش	الاولي الوشايدة صحى وكز	5	
	أولمي وكز	الكوك	الاولي السلطاني سدصحي وركز	5	
	أولي وكز	الكوك	الاولي الغويبة صحي وكز	5	
	أولى وكز	العقبة	الاولىمذكور بؤ صحى وكز	5	
	أولي وكز	البلقاء	الاولى الوملة ظهرة صحى وكز	5	
	اولى وكز	البلقاء	الاكواد وادي صحى وكز	5	
	اولي وكز اولي وكز	الطفيلة	زيد وادصحى وكز	5	_
	اُولي هِ کز	جر ش	الأولي ندلة صحي وكز	5	
	أولي وكز	معان	الغربي معان صحي وكز	5	
	أولي وكز	جر ش	مصطبة صحي وكز	5	A A Y
	أولي وكز	البلقاء	الاولي العارضة مثلثصحي وكز	5	X
	أولى وكز	معان	الشوبك مثلث صحى وكز	5	30111.6
	اولي وكز اولي وكز	مادبا	الغربي مادباصحي وكز	5	
		مادبا	الجنوبي مادباصحي وكز	5	
	اولي وكز ا ع:				
	أولي هركز	الطفيلة	غوندل صحي وركز	5	
	أولمي وكز	الطفيلة	الأولي عيمةصمي وكز	5	
	أولي وكز	المفرق	الأولي وعموة عموةصحي وركز	5	
	أولى وكز	البلقاء	علانصحي وكز	5	
	أولى وكز	الطفيلة	صنفحةصحي وكز	5	
	اولى هركز اولى هركز	البلقاء	صافو طصحي وكز	5	
	اولي وكر أولى وكز	-	الاولى الدسن بذت رحمة الاموة سمو صحى وكز	5	
	أولمي وكز	جر ش	الأولي ساكب صحي وكز	5	
	أولي وكز	معان	راشد الأمير روضة صحي وكز (القاع)	5	
	أولمي وكز	العقبة	ر م صمحي ورکز	5	
	أولى وكز	العقبة	ر حمەصىحى وكز	5	
	أولى وكز	جر ش	الليات دير صحى وكز	5	
	اولي وكز اولي وكز	معان	دلاغة صحى وكز	5	
		البلقاء			
	اُولى ھوكۆ		خزماصمي وكز	5	
	أولمي وكز	المفرق	حوشاصحي وكز	5	
	أولي وكز	مادبا	جرينةصحي وكز	5	
	أولمي وكز	الطفيلة	الانصاري جابر صحي وكز (صلما)	5	
	أولى وكز	البلقاء	المنطح تلصحي وكز	5	
	أولى هركز	البلقاء	الشرقية بيوضدة صحى وكز	5	
	اولي وكز أولى وكز	معان	الاولى او هددة صحى وكز	5	
		البلقاء	الأولىجوزة امصحى وكز	5	
	اولي وکز ادا که ک	-			
	أولي وكز	عمان	الياهون صحي وكز	5	
	أولمي وكز	مادبا	الهلالية صحي وكز	5	
	أولي وكز	معان	الهاشميةصحي وكز/معان	5	
• (أولي وكز	البلقاء	النهضمة صحي وكز (الطوالالدجار)	5	
	أولى وكز	الطفيلة	الأولى المنصورة صحى وكز	5	
. 1	اولي وكز اولي وكز	البلقاء	المنشية صحي وكز/البلقاء	5	
	اولي وكر أولي وكز	معان	المنشية منعي وير/بيدت	5	
	اوني ودر				
	أولمي هوكز	معان	المقارعة صحي وكز	5	
	أولمي وكز	جرش	المشوفةصحي وكز	5	
	أولمي وكز	معان	الأولي المدورة صحي وكز	5	
7	أولي وكز	مادبا	المخدم صحي وكز	5	
				5	
	أولي مركز	معان	المحمدية صحى م كز		
	اولي وکز اه له مد کذ	معان المذق	المحمدية صحي وكز الأولى الاحمد الكوم صحي مكز		
(O)	أولمي هوكز أولمي هوكز أولم حكز	المفرق	الأولي الاحمر الكومصحي وكز	5	
(10)	أولي وكز أولي وكز أولي وكز	المغرق العقبة	الأولي الاحمر الكوم صحي وكز الكرامة صحي وكز	5 5	
€O1	أولي وكز أولي وكز أولي وكز أولي وكز أولي وكز	المفرق العقبة العقبة	الأولي الاحمر الكومصدي وكز الكوامةصدي وكز الوية وتصدي وكز	5 5 5	
FOT	أولي وكز أولي وكز أولي وكز أولي وكز أولي وكز	المفرق العقبة العقبة مادبا	الأولى الاحمر الكوم صحي وكز الكوامة صحي وكز الؤية وصحي وكز الفيصلية صحي وكز/مادبا	5 5 5 5	
FOIREN		المفرق العقبة العقبة	الأولي الاحمر الكرم مسحي وكز الكرامة صحي وكز الوَيوَ وَصحي وكز الفيصلية صحي وكز/مادبا الفيصلية صحي وكز/مادبا	5 5 5 5 5	
EO1	اولي وكز اولي وكز اولي وكز اولي وكز اولي وكز اولي وكز اولي وكز اولي وكز	المفرق العقبة العقبة مادبا	الأولى الاحمر الكوم صحي وكز الكوامة صحي وكز الؤية وصحي وكز الفيصلية صحي وكز/مادبا	5 5 5 5 5	
FOI		المفرق العقبة العقبة مادبا مادبا	الأولي الاحمر الكرم مسحي وكز الكرامة صحي وكز الوَيوَ وَصحي وكز الفيصلية صحي وكز/مادبا الفيصلية صحي وكز/مادبا	5 5 5 5	







	أولمي وكز	معان	الأولي الجنوبية الطيبة صحي وكز	5
	أولي وكز	الطفيلة	الأولي الطفيلة صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وكز	معان	الأولي الشراه صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وكز	العقبة	الشامية صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وكز	البلقاء	الأولي الرويحة صحي وكز	5
	أولي وركز	عمان	الأولي الرميل صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وركز	البلقاء	الرامة صحي وكز/ الجنوبية الشونة	5
	أولمي وركز	معان	الأولي الواجف صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وركز	العقبة	الديسةصحي وكز	5
	أولى وكز	المفرق	الأولى الدفيانة صحى وكز	5
	اولی وکز	جرش	الددادة صحى وكز	5
	اولى وكز	جر ش	الأولى الجزازة صحى وكز	5
	اولى وكز	الطفيلة	الأولى الجر فصحى وكز	5
	أولمي وكز	البلقاء	البلاونهصحي وكز	5
	اولي وكز اولي وكز	البلقاء	البقعان صحى وكز	5
	اولمي وحر اولمي وكز	معان	معان الأولى الاستقلال صحى وكز	5
	اولمي وحر اولمي وكز	البلقاء	زيتون وأم المغاريب اسكان صحى وكز	5
	اولى وكر أولى وكز	معان	الأولى الجديد دالمدورة صحى وكز	5
	اولى وكر أولى وكز	الطفيلة	الاوبي الجنيدالمتوره صحي ودر ارويم صحى وكز	5
_	اولى وكر أولى وكز	البلقاء	ار ويمصحي وركز	5
	اولىي توخر أولمي توكز	البدقاء	ار میم بی صحی و حر الأولی ار حاب صحی و كز	5
	-			5
	اُولىي وكز أراب ك	معان	اذر حصمي وكز	
	اُولىي ھوكۆ ادارى:	عمان	حليليفة ابو صحي وركز الاكامار الم	5
	اُولىي وكز أراب ك	الطفيلة	الأولي بنا ابو صحي وكز	5
	اُولىي وكز ا ا	البلقاء	صحي وكز (سويمة) علمه بن نايف الامير	5
	أولمي وكز	مادبا	الأولى العالية صحى وكز	5
	أولمي وكز	عمان	الامة مجلس صحي وركز	5
	أولمي وركز	عمان	المدني مار لكمطار صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وكز	عمان	علياء الملكةمطار صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وركز	عمان	الأولي العرين صحي وكز	5
	أولمي وكز	البلقاء	ار ميمين وتأهيل لصلاحصحي وكز /البلقاء	5
	أولمي وكز	البلقاء	البلقاء وتأهيل اصلاحصحي وكز	5
	أولمي وركز	جرش	وتأهيل لصلاحصحي وكز/قفقفا	5
	شامل وكز	المفرق	الشامل السرحان مغير صحي وكز	8
	شامل وكز	مادبا	الشامل ماعين صحي وكز	8
	شامل وكز	معان	الشامل ايل صحي وكز	8
	شامل وكز	معان	الشامل المريغة صحي وكز	8
	شامل وكز	العقبة	الشامل القويرة صحي وكز	8
	شامل وكز	معان	الشامل الشوبك صحى وكز	8
	شامل وكز	العقبة	الشامل الويشة صحى وكز	8
	شامل وكز	معان	الدسينية صحى وكز/الشامل معان	8
	شامل وكز	معان	الشامل الجفر صحى وكز	8
	شامل وكز	المفرق	الشرفية صحى وكز/ الشامل المفرق	8
	شامل وكز	جرش	الشامل بر ماصحی و کز	8
•	شامل وكز	المفرق	الشامل السر حان سماصحي وكز	8
	شامل وكز	المفرق	الشامل الدمواء صحى وكز	8
_1	شامل وكز	الطفيلة	الشامل الدساصحي وكز	8
	سامل وکر شامل وکز	الطفيلة	الشامل البيضاء عين صحى وكز	8
	شامل وکز	الطفيلة	السامل البيصاء عين صحي و در القاد سية صحى و كز/ الشامل الطفيلة	
				8
	شامل وكز	الطفيلة	الشامل العيص صحي وكز	8
	مذخصص وكز	معان	معان الوكزي المختو	2
	متخصص وكز	العقبة	العقبه المركزي المختبر	2
ROTRE	متخصص وكز	الكوك	الكرك المركزي المختبر	2
	مذخصص وكز	عمان	الوئيسي الدم بذك	8
	مذخصص وكز	معان	معان الصدرية الامراض وكز	7.5
Y	متخصص وكز	الطفيلة	الطفيلة الصدريه الامواض قسم	7.5
	مذخصص وكز	مادبا	مادبا الصدريه الامواض قسم	7.5
	متخصص وكز		السل ومختوات جنسيا المنقولة الامراض قسم	7.5
	مذخصص وكز	الكوك	للاعاقات المبكر للتشخيص الحسن وكز - الكرك	7.5
			المجموع	655
			<u> </u>	









RMS

		<u>RMS</u>		
النوع	المحافظة	الإسم	Laser Printer	
مستشفى	معان	الجديد العسكري معان مستشفى	46	
شامل وكز	معان	الشامل العسكري معان طبي وكز	8	
شامل وكز	المفرق	الشامل العسكري المفرق طبي وكز	8	6
أولمي وركز		الشرقية العسكرية المنطقة الطبي الاسناد قيادة وكز	5	
أولمي وركز	عمان	الأوليناعور صحي وكز	5	
		المجموع	72	









MOH Billing

القوع	।१० चहुत्तुः	يالة هزيان الإسدم	Scouting type	Laser Printer
أولمي ووكز	عجلون	الأولي منيف رأس صحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	المغوق	الأولى السويلمة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	الكر ك	الاولي مدين صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	جر ش	الاولي الرشادة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	الكرك	الاولى السلطاني سدصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	الكرك	الاولى الغويبة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	العقبة	الاولىمنكور بؤ صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي ووكز	البلقاء	الاولي الرملة ظير ةصمى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	البلقاء	الاكواد وادي صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولي وكز أ ا	الطفيلة	زيد وادصحي وكز الأولى نحلةصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي ووكز أ ا ، ع:	جرش معان		Estimated	1
أولي وركز أولي وركز	معان جرش	الغربي معان صحي وكز مصطبة صحي وكز	Estimated Estimated	1
اولى ووخر أولى ووكز	البلقاء	مصطبه صنعي و در الاولي العارضة مثلث صحي وكز	Estimated	1
اولي وكر أولي وكز	معان	دونی معارضه مدت مصفی و مر الشود ك مثلث صحى و كز	Estimated	1
وعي وحر أولمي ووكز	مادبا	الغربي مادباصحي وكز	Estimated	1
اولي وکز اولمي وکز	ماديا	الجنوبي مادباصحي وكز	Estimated	1
اولي وكر أولي وكز	الطفيلة الطفيلة	خددلصحي وكز غوندلصحي وكز	Estimated	1
وي و ر اولي وكز	الطفيلة	الأولى عيمة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
ويي و و أولمي ووكز	المفرق	الأولى وعموة عمرة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي ووكز	البلقاء	علانصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	الطفيلة	صنفحةصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	البلقاء	صافو طصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	معان	الاولي الحسن بذت رحمة الاموة سموصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	جر ش	الأولى ساكبصمي وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	معان	راشد الأمتر روضة صحى وكز (القاع)	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	العقبة	رمصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	العقبة	رحمهصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	جرش	الليات دير صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	معان	دلاغةصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وركز أ ا	البلقاء	خزماصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وركز أ ا ع:	المغرق ماديا	جو شاصحي و كز جرينة صحي و كز	Estimated	1
أولي وكز أولي وكز	الطفيلة	جريد صحي و در الانصاري جابر صحي و كز (صلما)	Estimated Estimated	1
اولي وكر أولي وكز	البلقاء	المنطح تلصحي وكز	Estimated	1
اولي وكز أولي وكز	البلقاء	الشرقية بيوضة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
اولي وکز اولمي وکز	معان	الاولى او هيدة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
اولى وكز أولى وكز	البلقاء	الأولى جوزة امصحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	عمان	الياهون صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	مادبا	الهلالية صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	معان	الهاشمية صحى وكز/معان	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	البلقاء	النهضة صحي وكز (الطوال الحجار)	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	الطفيلة	الأولى المنصورة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	البلقاء	المنشية صحى وكز/البلقاء	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	معان	المذشية صحى وكز/معان	Estimated	1
أولمي وكز	معان	المقارعة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	جرش	المشوفة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	معان	الاولي المدورة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وركز أكار	مادیا	المخيم صحى وكز	Estimated	1
اولى وكز ا ا ع:	معان	المحمدية صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولى وكز	المفرق	الأولى الاحمر الكومصحي وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وركز أدا مكن	العقبة العقبة	الكوامة صحي وكز القويقة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
أولمي وركز أدا مكن	العقبة ماديا	الويو ذصحي و در الفيصلية صحي و كز/مادبا	Estimated	1
أولمي ودكز أدا هكز	مادیا	الفيصلية صحى قردر / ماليا الفيحاء صحى قركز	Estimated	1
أولي وكز أولي وكز	معان	الفوذخصمي وكز الفوذخصمي	Estimated Estimated	1
اولي ووخر أولي ووكز	معان	العبدلية صنعي ونتز / معان	Estimated	1
اولي وكر أولي وكز	معان	الأولى الجنوبية الطيبة صحى وكز	Estimated	1
	الطفيلة	الأولى الطفيلة صحى وكز		
أولي ويكز	الطفيلة	الأولى الطغيلة صحى وكز	Estimated	1









المسمور هرا الإحدود المساهو على البلات الي والا المساهو المراال المرا
الأولى العادلية المنافعة المنافعة الأولى العادلية الرائع المنافعة الأولى المنافعة الأولى المنافعة الأولى المنافعة الأولى المنافعة الأولى المنافعة الأولى المنافعة المنافعة الأولى المنافعة المن
الأولى والمتحدي وهذا النولي والمتحدي وهذا النولية النولي والمتحدي وهذا النولية النولي والمتحديد وهذا النولية النولي والمتحديد وهذا النولية النولي والمتحديد وهذا النولية النولي والمتحديد وهذا النولية النولية النولية النولية النولية النولية النولية النولية النولي والمتحديد وهذا النولية النولي والمتحديد والمت
الأولى والمنطقة على التوليق المنطقة التي والمنطقة المنطقة الأولى هو المنطقة المنطقة الأولى هو المنطقة
الأولى الواحدسي وكل العلم المنافق الم
المنافقة ال
المنافقة ال
المنافقة ال
المنافقة ال
المراقبة ال
المستقدم المستقدم وكا السقية المستودي وكا السقية الولي وكل الشهية الولي وكل المستقدم وكل السقية الولي وكل المستودي وكل الشهية الولي وكل
الرسيسي وكل المدادة الرسي وكل المدادة الم
البرية المستمي وكل المغينة المنافية الرابي وكل المنافية الرابي وكل المنافية المنافية الرابي وكل المنافية المنفية المنافية المنافية المنافية المنافية المنافية المنافية المناف
المنافقة ال
Estimated 1 التوساه الموقع التولي وكل المقية إلى وكل المعاقدي وكل المعاقدي وكل المعاقد الإلى التولية المعاقدي وكل الموق أولى وكل التولية المعاقدي وكل الموق أولى وكل المعاقد الإلى العرف المعاقدي وكل الطبقة أولى وكل المعاقد أولى وكل الطبقة أولى وكل المعاقد أولى وكل الطبقة أولى وكل الطبقة أولى وكل الطبقة أولى وكل الطبقة أولى وكل وكل المعاقد أولى وكل الطبقة أولى وكل وكل الطبقة أولى وكل وكل وكل الطبقة أولى وكل وكل وكل وكل الطبقة أولى وكل وكل وكل وكل وكل الطبقة أولى وكل
Estimated 1 التواقية المجاهد التواقية التواق
Estimated 1 التوساه
Estimated 1 البياسية الموقية البياسية البياسة البياسية البياسية البياسية البياسي
الأولى والفرقسي وكل المقابلة المؤلف الفرقسي وكل المقبة أولي وكل المؤلف
1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 4 Estimated 1 5 Estimated 1 6 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 3 Estimated 1 4 Estimated 1 5 Estimated 1 6 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 3 Estimated 1 4 Estimated 1 5 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimate 1 3
1 الإلي الإلغية المناسمي وكان العيد المعتصل وكان العيدة الوبي كان 1 Estimated 1 Itaque وكان Itaque ext
1 Estimated 1 1 Estimate 1 1
1 Estimated 1 Lestimated 1 Estimated 1 Lestimated 1 Estimated 2 I
1 الأولى آل اجذاء معين وكا الدية المسلمين وكا الدية المؤرق الدية المؤرق الول وكا المؤرق الول وكا المؤرق
1 الأولي آل الهذا مسعي وكار العشاق النيسة المسعي وكار العشاق الني وكار العالم وكار العالم وكار العي وكار العالى وكار العي وكار المؤلف المؤل
1 الأولى آل إلى المستمير وكار الديسة مسعى وكار الديسة المسعى وكار الحقيقة وأبي وكار 1 Estimated 1 الإسلامية المناسي وكار الحقيقة المنسي وكار الحقيقة ولي وكار 1 Estimated 1 Estimated 1 الحقيقة المنسي وكار الحقيقة الي وكار 1 Estimated 1 الأولى وكار المنافة الي وكار المنافق المنافق المنافق المنافق المنافق المنافق المن
Estimated الأولى الواجف صبعي وكان الدقية الولى وكان الديسة مبعي وكان الدقية الولى وكان Estimated الأولى الشطاقة مبعي وكان الدقية الولى وكان المولة في العلم وكان الدقية الولى وكان المولة في العلم وكان الدقية العلم وكان الدقية المولة في الحرب وكان المولة في العرب وكان المولة في العرب وكان المولة في العرب وكان المؤلف المولة في المولة في المولة في المولة في المؤلف المولة في المولة في المؤلف المؤلف المولة في المؤلف ا
1 الأولى الواجف صمعي وكل معان اولي وكل 1 Estimated الديسة معمى وكل العقبة اولي وكل 1 Estimated الأولى الخوازة مسمى وكل برش أولي وكل 1 Estimated الأولى الخوازة مسمى وكل برش أولي وكل 1 Estimated المحلقة المياة أولي وكل 1 Estimated المحلقة أولي وكل 1 Estimated المحلقة أولي وكل 1 Estimated أولي وكل 2 المولي
Estimated Est
1 الأولي الإلجة المسمي وكاز معان أولي وكاز 1 Bitimated 1 Bitimated 1 Bitimated 1 1 Bitimate
1 الأولي الإلجة المسمي وكا العقبة اولي وكا 1 Estimated 1 1 Billip (الخيلة المسمي وكا العقبة إلى وكا 1 Estimated 1 إلى وكا 2 Estimated 1 إلى وكا 2 Estimated 1 إلى وكا 3 الأولى المحافرة إلى وكا كا 4 المحدى المحدى إلى وكا كا 5 المحدى المحدى إلى وكا كا
1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 3 Estimated 1 4 Estimated 1 5 Estimated 1 6 Estimated 1 7 Estimated 1 8 Estimated 1 9 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 3 Estimated 1 4 Estimated 1 5 Estimated 1 6 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 3
1 Estimated 1 Estimated <t< td=""></t<>
1 الأولى الواجف مسحى وكل معان أولى وكل 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Estimated 1 1 Itela Indication 1 1 Estimated 1 2 Illipación 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 3 Illipación 1 4 Estimated 1 5 Estimated 1 4 Illipación 1 5 Estimated
1 Estimated 1 Itelanacy (Experiments)
1 Estimated الأولى الذيبة المسحى وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated الديبة النيبة المسحى وكز المؤق أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 إلى وكز 1 Estimated 1 أولى وكز 2 المولى وكز أولى وكز
1 Estimated الأولى الذولية أسسمي وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي وكز المؤق أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 إلى وكز
1 Estimated الأولى الإجفاسحي وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي وكز المغية أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 الديسة المغينة أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 أولى وكز 2 المرافي المرافي المرافي
1 Estimated الأولى الواجف السحى وكاز معان أولى وكاز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى وكاز المغقة أولى وكاز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى وكاز المغقة أولى وكاز 1 Estimated المغقة أولى وكاز 1 Estimated الخولى الجفاد أصحى وكاز الطفيلة أولى وكاز 1 Estimated الأولى الإستفلال صحى وكاز البلقاء أولى وكاز 1 Estimated البلقاء أولى وكاز 2 المؤلى الإستفلال صحى وكاز البلقاء أولى وكاز 3 معان أولى وكاز 4 المؤلى الإستفلال صحى وكاز البلقاء أولى وكاز 5 المؤلى المؤلى المؤلى المؤلى وكاز أولى وكاز أولى وكاز 6 المؤلى المؤلى المؤلى المؤلى وكاز أولى وكاز
1 Estimated الأولي الولجف صحيي وكز معان اولي وكز 1 Estimated الديسة صحيي وكز الديسة صحيي وكز العقبة أولي وكز 1 Estimated 1 الأولي الدفيالة في الدفيالة صحيي وكز الولي وكز أولي وكز 1 Estimated 1 Prince إلى وكز إلى وكز<
1 Estimated 1 الأولى أو أجف صحى و كز 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحي و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز الموق أولى و كز 1 Estimated 1 إلى و كز 2 المعان الولى و كز إلى و كز 3 المعان المعان المعان المعان المعان المعان الولى و كز 4 المعان المعان المعان المعان المعان المعان المعان المعان المعا
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صححي و كز Assistance أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز الديسة صحي و كز الموق أولى و كز 1 Estimated 1 Estimated 1 2 Estimated 1 أولى و كز 1 Estimated 1 أولى و كز 1 Estimated 1 أولى و كز 1 It إلى المحتلف المحتى و كز الطفيلة أولى و كز 1 Estimated 1 إلى و كز 2 المعالى أولى و كز إلى و كز 1 Estimated 1 إلى و كز 2 المعالى
1 Estimated الأولى أو إجف صحي و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز الديسة صحي و كز الموق أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الديسة صحي و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجوزة صحي و كز إلى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجوزة
1 Estimated 1 أولي وكز 1 Estimated 1 أدلي وكز 1 Estimated 1 أدلي وكز 1 Estimated 1 أولي وكز 2 Estimated 1 أولي وكز 3 الروب والمحدي وكز الباقاء أولي وكز 4 المعابية أولي وكز 5 المعابية أولي وكز 6 المعابية أولي وكز 7 Estimated 1 أولي وكز 8 المعابية أو
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحي و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيانة صحي و كز 1 Estimated الولى الدفيانة صحي و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز أن صحي و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز أن صحي و كز 1 Estimated الحو لل و كز 1 Estimated الليلقاء 1 Estimated البيلان و كز 1 Estimated البيلان و كز 1 Estimated البيلان و كز 1 Estimated البيل و كز 1 Estimated البيل و كز 1 Estimated البيل و كز 2 Estimated البيل و كز 3 الإلى المجديد المدورة صحي و كز البيل المدال 4 المعالى و كز المدال 5 المعالى و كز الميل و كز 6 الميل و كز الميل و كز 7 الميل و كز الميل و
1 Estimated الأولى أو أبه فاسحى و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى و كز العولى الديسة صحى و كز العولى و كز 1 Estimated الولى الديسة صحى و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الإلى الجرائم الحرق المعلى و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجرائم الجرائم الجرائم المعلى و كز الطبقاة أولى و كز 1 Estimated البياقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated البياقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated البياقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated البياقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated الميا المعاريب
1 Estimated 1 الأولى أو أبي أو أبي وكز 1 Estimated 1 الديسة صحي وكز الديسة صحي وكز العوق أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 العالم إلى المرفى أولى وكز
1 Estimated الأولى أو أبد فاصحي و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز الديسة صحي و كز العقيبة أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيانة أصحي و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجرة صحي و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجرة فصحي و كز الطفيلة أولى و كز 1 Estimated البلاقاء أولى و كز 1 Estimated المعان الأولى الإستخدال السكان المحاديث المحدود أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجديد المدورة محدى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated الرويم صحى و كز الطفيلة أولى و كز 1 Estimated الرويم صحى و كز البلاقاء أولى و كز 2 المحدود المحدود المحدود أولى و كز 3
1 Estimated الأولى أو أبد فاصحي و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز الديسة صحي و كز العقيبة أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيانة مسحى و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجزادة صحى و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجرف صحى و كز الطفيلة أولى و كز 1 Estimated البلاء المولى و كز البلاء المولى و كز 1 Estimated البلاء المولى و كز البلاء المولى و كز 1 Estimated المولى و كز المولى و كز 1 Estimated المولى و كز المولى و كز 1 Estimated المولى و كز المولى و كز 2 Estimated المولى و كز المولى و كز 3 الربي مصدى و كز المولى و كز المولى و كز 4 المولى و كز المولى و كز المولى و كز 4 المولى و كز المولى و كز المولى و كز 5 المولى و كز المولى و كز
1 Estimated الأولى أو أبد ف صحي و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز الديسة صحي و كز العقية أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيانة أصحي و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجرف الحقيق و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجرف الحقيق و كز الأولى و كز 1 Estimated البلاء الجرف الحقيق و كز البلغاء أولى و كز 1 Estimated البقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated البقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 2 المعالى الإستقال صحي و كز البلغاء أولى و كز 3 المعاريب اسكان صحي و كز البلغاء أولى و كز 4 المعاريب المحدي و كز المعاريب المحديد المحديد أولى و كز 5 المعاريب صحي و كز المعاريب المعاريب المعاريب المحديد أولى و كز 6 المعاريب صحي و كز المعاريب المعاريب المعاريب المعاريب المحديد أولى و كز 1 المعاريب المعاريب المعاريب المعاريب المعاريب المعار
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحي و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحي و كز الديسة صحي و كز العقية أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيلة أصحي و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز أن صحي و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز أن صحي و كز الطبق الحي و كز 1 Estimated البلاء الجون الجرف الجرف الحي و كز 1 Estimated البلاء ألى و كز 2 البلاء الجون و كز البلاء ألى و كز 3 المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي و كز أولى و كز 4 الأولى الجيد المدورة صحي و كز المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي ب المعادي
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحى و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى و كز الديسة صحى و كز العقية أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الديسة صحى و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز أن قصحى و كز جرش أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز أن قصحى و كز الطبق و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز في صحى و كز البلاقاء أولى و كز 1 Estimated البلاقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated البلاقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated البلاقاء أولى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الاستقلال صحى و كز البلاقاء أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدين و أم المغاريب اسكان صحى و كز الأولى الدين دالمدور ةصحى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدين دالمدور ةصحى و كز الأولى الدين دالمدور ةصحى و كز
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحى و كز معان أولى و كز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى و كز الديسة صحى و كز العقية أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الدغيلة صحى و كز المؤوق أولى و كز 1 Estimated العلى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجز أن صحى و كز الولى الجز فصحى و كز أولى و كز 1 Estimated الأولى الجو فحن صحى و كز البلغاء أولى و كز 1 Estimated البنغان صحى و كز البنغاء أولى و كز 1 Estimated البنغان صحى و كز البنغاء أولى و كز 2 البنغان صحى و كز البنغاء أولى و كز 3 معان الأولى الاستقلال صحى و كز البنغاء أولى و كز 4 معان الأولى الاستقلال صحى و كز البناء أولى و كز 5 المناريب
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحى وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى وكز العقية أولى وكز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيانة صحى وكز المؤق أولى وكز 1 Estimated الحدادة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 1 Italian الأولى الجرف صحى وكز الأولى الجرف صحى وكز الطفيلة أولى وكز 1 Estimated البلاونه صحى وكز البلاقاء أولى وكز 1 Estimated البلاونه صحى وكز البلاقاء أولى وكز 1 Estimated البقعان صحى وكز البلقاء أولى وكز 2 Estimated المؤلى الامتقال صحى وكز البلقاء أولى وكز
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحى وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى وكز الديسة صحى وكز الديسة صحى وكز أولى وكز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيانة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 1 Estimated الحوال الحزازة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 1 الأولى الحزازة صحى وكز الأولى الحرف صحى وكز المولى الحرف صحى وكز البلاقاء أولى وكز 1 Estimated البلاونه صحى وكز البلاقاء أولى وكز 2 البلقاء أولى وكز أولى وكز 3 البرقمان صحى وكز البلقاء أولى وكز
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحى وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى وكز العقبة أولى وكز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيانة صحى وكز المؤق أولى وكز 1 Estimated الحدادة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 1 الأولى الجزازة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 1 Estimated الأولى الجرف صحى وكز الطرفي الجرف صحى وكز 1 Estimated البلاونة صحى وكز البلاونة صحى وكز 1 Estimated البلاونة صحى وكز البلاونة صحى وكز
1 Estimated الأولى أو أجف صحى وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated الديسة صحى وكز العقبة أولى وكز 1 Estimated الأولى الدفيالة صحى وكز المؤق أولى وكز 1 Estimated الحدادة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 1 الأولى الجزازة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 2 الأولى الجرف صحى وكز الأولى الجرف صحى وكز الطفيلة أولى وكز
1 Estimated 1 1 الأولى أو أجف صحى وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 1 الأولى الدفيالة صحى وكز الأولى الدفيالة صحى وكز أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 1 الحدادة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز 2 الأولى الخزازة صحى وكز جرش أولى وكز
1 Estimated 1 1 الأولى أو أجف صحي وكز معان أولى وكز 1 Estimated 1 1 الأولى الدفيائة صحي وكز الأولى الدفيائة صحي وكز أولى وكز 1 الحدادة صحي وكز جرش أولى وكز 1 الحدادة صحي وكز جرش أولى وكز
1 Estimated 1 1 الأولى أو الجف صحي وكز معان أولي وكز 1 Estimated 1 1 الأولى الدفيات صحي وكز الأولى الدفيات صحي وكز 1 الأولى الدفيات صحي وكز المؤق أولى وكز
1 Estimated الأولي الواجف صحي وركز معان أولي وركز
1 Estimated الوامة صحي وكز/ الجنوبية الشوذة البلقاء أولي وكز
1 Estimated الأولي الو ميل صحي وكز عمان أولي ووكز
1 Estimated الأولي الرويدة صحي وكز البلقاء أولي وكز
1 Estimated الشامية صحي وكز العقبة أولي وكز
1 Estimated الأولي الشراه صحي وكز معان أولي وكز









9. Business Requirements:

To address the following business requirements:

- 1. Install Printer systems and related configurations as per EHS needs.
- 2. Provide continuous support for Hakeem systems.

Submittals 10.

The bidders' proposal shall include the following:

- 1. Compliance sheets (for both technical and financial).
- 2. Data sheets for all proposed options.
- 3. Detailed BOQ.
- 4. Price for all spare parts and consumables (Toners, Fuser, ...etc.).
- 5. Printer total cost of ownership (TCO).

Solution Technical Specifications 11.

Laser Printers Systems 11.1

Print speed black (normal, A4)	Up to 33 ppm
Print technology	Laser
First Page out time	As fast as 8 sec
Resolution	Up to 1200 x 1200 dpi
Duty cycle (monthly, A4)	Up to 50,000 pages
Connectivity	1 USB 2.0 port, 1 Ethernet 10/100 or higher.
Network Ready	Standard (built-in Ethernet)





System memory	128 MB
Paper Trays	2
Paper handling standard, input	50-sheet multipurpose tray 1, 250-sheet input tray 2
Paper handling standard, output	150-sheet output bin
Standard Media Sizes	A4; A5; A6
Software	Remote monitoring software
Installation Services	Onsite installation service shall be provided by vendor based on EHS requirements and terms
Warranty	<u>Five years</u> warranty and on-site support – See Warranty and support section.
Compatibility with HAKEEM Program applications	If not tested before a test unit should be provided
ForReview	





12. Scope of Work

The scope of this RFP covers installing the Laser Printers systems based on the related standards and the best practices. The scope of work shall include the following:

- The proposal shall include the delivery and installation for all items on sites based on EHS requirements.
- Onsite installation for all the requested materials based on EHS requirements
- Perform any preparatory site visits and any related activities to insure the best deployment.
- The bidder shall provide SLA within the contract to resolve the hardware and software issues that may arise during the contract period.

13. Technical Terms and Conditions

- 1. The bidder shall have at least two certified engineers according to the manufacturer's recommendations on the proposed solution.
- 2. The bidder shall classify as a tier one partner; the bidder shall provide the required manufacturer's certificates or letters for his qualifications.

14. Warranty and Support

- 1. The bidder shall offer minimum of (5) year's warranty.
- 2. The bidder shall offer minimum of (5) year's maintenance and support service; Maintenance and support service shall cover all supplied components (Including Fuser & Formatter).
- 3. During the warranty period, the contractor shall provide all required spare parts free of charge.
- 4. The warranty period covers support on site.











... Solutions

Line Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Line

Page 25 of 25







